
 

MEMORANDUM 
To:  Liquor Commissioners 
 
From:  Tracey Covert, City Clerk 
 
Date:  April 8, 2009 
 
Re: Liquor Commission Hearing of April 14, 2009, located in the Conference Room, 

109 E. Olive St. 
 
4:00 p.m. The application of KOS, LLC., d/b/a The Teebox Bar & Grill, located at Lot 132 

Airport Park Subdivision, located on Gerig Dr., near the northwest corner of 
Gerig Drive and Haeffele Way, requesting an RAS liquor license which would 
allow the sale of all types of alcohol by the glass for consumption on the premises 
seven (7) days a week. 

 
Request from Anjana, Inc., d/b/a W. Market Groceries, located at 301 W. Market 
St., currently holding a PBS liquor license which allows the sale of packaged beer 
and wine for consumption off the premises seven (7) days a week with the 
following conditions: 1.) sale of packaged beer and wine would be limited to 
nothing smaller than a six (6) pack of beer and 750ml of wine; 2.) that there be no 
sale of alcohol before 10:00 a.m. on Monday through Saturday; and 3.) that the 
dedicated sales space for stocking/displaying of alcohol be limited to ten percent 
(10%) of available floor space not to exceed 100 square feet, (reference License 
holder’s lease); to review condition two (2)  and allow liquor sales to commence 
at 8:00 a.m. 
 
Request from of Mercedes Restaurants, Inc., d/b/a Famous Dave’s BBQ, located 
at 1603-B Morrissey Drive, currently holding an RAS liquor license which would 
allow the sale of all types of alcohol by the glass for consumption on the premises 
seven (7) days a week, to allow an outdoor dining area. 

 
 Note:  Currently Chapter 38, section 167.5 of the Streets, Sidewalks, and Other 

Public Ways, requires only allows Downtown business to obtain a class “O” 
Sidewalk Café license. 

 
Violation hearing of Tjolo’s Corp., d/b/a Show Me’s Restaurant, located at 517 N. 
Main, currently holding an RAS liquor license which allows the sale of all types 
of alcohol by the glass for consumption on the premises seven (7) days a week. 

 
 
 



cc: Legal Dept. 
 
TC/rg 


